
STATE OF TEXAS J 

CODNTI OF TARRANT J 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared T, W, RHOADS of the 
Fort Worth Production Division of Gulf Oil Corporation, who, after 
being by me duly sworn, upon his oath states that, to the best of his 
knowledge, the statements contained in the foregoing Application of 
Gulf Oil Corporation, dated May 11 , 1955 . are true 
and correct and that copies of such Application were duly deposited on 

May , 195jL_, in "tbe United States post office 
as registered mail, with a l l charges prepaid, addressed to each of the 
parties shown receiving carbon copies of such Application. 

T. W. RHOADS 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by the said T. W. Rhoada 
this / X J day of Mav , 195 5 . to certify which witness 
my hand and seal of office. 

Q / f ] 6 ^ r ^ >y, j . H. King. Jr. 
Notary Public in and for Tarrant 

County, Texas 

My Commission Expires» 

June U 1955 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

BOX 2045 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

DATE 5/18/55 

MR. W. E. MACEY 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 871 RE: 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PROPOSED NSP 151 

PROPOSED NSL 
Dear Mr. Macey: 

I have examined the application dated 5/11 

for the Gulf Oil Corp. Ramsey E #2-0 16-25-37 

Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

The #3 veil i s a Y*tes oil well and southward the Leonard Lanehart wells 

are also in the Yatee. Recommend no more than 2̂ 0 acres- RFM 

Deduct oil acreage to prevent simultaneous dedication of acreage 

producing from same zone. SJS 

Yours very truly, 

OIL CONSERVATION C0MNI5SICN 

320 acres Stanley J. Stanlej 
S/2 Sec. 16 Engineer 

hs 



cCeonand! 0l£ Company 
' ' B O X 7 Q B 

(Ro4u>eM, Tlew Mexico 

ROBERT J. LEONARD " •' " i .&J 1 7 , 1 9 5 5 
P R E S I D E N T 

REGISTERED 
Return Receipt Requested 

Hew Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Capitol Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

RE: Application cf Gulf Oil Corporation for 
non-standard 320-acre gas proration unit 
D-J Section 16-25S-37E, Jalmat Gas Pool, 

Eea County, New :aexico 

Gentlemen: 

He have received a copy cf an appiicaticn dated Ray li, 1955 for 
approval cf the above described non-standard gas proration unit. 

Leonard Oil Company is the owner of a lease covering the VANÊ - and 
EjNŴ  of -Section 21-25S-37E. Leonard Cil Company now has'a gas well, 
being i t s Lanehart .f4, situated 990' south of the south line of Section 
16, to which well the 160-acre gas allowable is now assigned. Leonard 
Oil Compare hereby objects to the granting of administrative approval 
for the 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit applied for, for the 
following reasons: 

1. The SY/i- of Section 16 cannot reasonably be presumed to 
be productive of gas frcm the Jalmat Gas Pool. The completion 
ana production history of the Gulf wells Nos. 3 and 4 in said 
3,;g negative the presence of gas in this quarter section in an 
amount sufficient to justify the granting of au allowable to i t . 

2. There is no control to the eact of the proposed unit well 
on which a reasonable presumption of gas production on the 
EgSLR; of Section 16 can be based. 

3. The granting cf a 320-acre imit allowable to the nronosed 
unit well w i l l cause drainage from the l^ase of Leonard Cil 
Company, particularly in view of the fact that the proposed 
unit well is situated 330' closer to the section line than is 
the gas well cf Leonard Oil Comoany. 



New " 'ex '.co Cil Conservation Commission 
Nay Y?, 1955 Page 2 -

In view of the circumstances the Commission is recuested to refuse 
to grant more than a 160-acre allowable to tiie Gulf Arnott Ramsa:, "E" 
No. 2 well, and to deny the appiicaticn for a 320-acre non-standard gas 
unit. 

Yours very truly, 

Robert S. Leonard 
RJL/o 

cc: Gulf Oil Corporation 
Atten: Mr. B. E. Thompson, Division Prod. Ngr 
Drawer 12cO 
Fort North 1, Texas 

Gulf Oil Corporation 
Atten: Vr. E. 8. Grear 
Drawer 669 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Argo Oil Corporation 
Route 2, Box A-125 
Midland, Texas 

Oil Conservation Commission 
Box 20i5 
Hobbs, New Mexico 



JZeonand Oi£ Companii 
B O X 7 0 B 

T J . L E O N A R D 
R E S I D E N T 

tmm 2, 1995 

Ottlf OU Oerpormtlon 
669 

AilUUOM: Mr. F. 1. Curtis, tr, 

it 

le propose to dril l a well 660* fro* ths aorta aa* 
« t t lines of Seetlon 16-256-771, Laa Oouaty, Mm Maxleo, to 

deoth of 3000*. 

Slat* Oulf owns tha f}ofc * Savjftlt Smetion 16, va 
would appreciate your adrialag i f you mould ba interested la 
participating la tba drilllac of this w U oa too follovlac 
basisi 

(1) In arant i t should ba ooaplartod as a 
oil wall, Leonard Oil Oamsamy will bear tha 
oost tan retain tha entire worklag lmtereot 

(2) In event i t ahould ba ooaplated M I ; u ra i l , 
Oulf would BI—laiMIsi t u aaraaaa with Uoaard's 
la ordar to aaauci a IHO aota gas unit; the most 
of amid gaa wall to be borae proporUoaatoly with 
proseons from gas sale* to ba divided neeer singly. 

Tours very truly, 

UKBURD OIL OOmTamT 

*y 

RJL/o 
Robert J . Leonard 



PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS 

GULF OIL CORPORATION 
P. O. DRAWER 66<; • ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 

G R E A R 

O N C I X * L O « A T I O N M A N A G E * 

• o s a 
» » T I Q N t E X P L O R A T I O N M A N A G E R 

June 9, 1955 
FORT WORTH 

PRODICTION DIVISION 

Leonard Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 708 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Robert J. Leonard 

Gentlemen: 

With reference to your letter of June 2 wherein you inquired as to our 
attitude toward participating in the d r i l l i n g of a well at the location described 
as: 

this i s to advise we would not be interested in such participation. We contemplate 
working over our No. 1 well located at Center NW/4 NW/4 of this Section which we 
believe to have good prospects for gas production i n the Yates formation. Should 
this well prove to have sufficient potential, we would, of course, request an 
allowable for a minimum of 280 acres. Under these circumstances we would thus 
entertain some proposal from you as to the inclusion of your 40 acres insofar 
as gas rights are concerned. We have made several trades with other operators 
under similar conditions where we either gave ( i f non-operator), or received 
( i f operator) a nominal overriding royalty interest in the gas rights. 

I f such a proposition would be of interest to you, please so advise and 
we w i l l attempt to consummate some trade that would prove mutually satisfactory. 

Center NE/4 NE/4 Section 16-25S-37E, 
Lea County, New Mexico, 

V«ry truly yours, 

E. 3. Grear 

RLB/bce 



Ne* Jtado* 

GentlemenI 

GSR 1SH3 
8-19-54 

A review of the records for your 

in the 

ds for your Agile tl^e*t*y *t* 4 |6*g5*jy 
Lease Well Nc. S.T.R. 

Foci, which is listed in the Oil Proration Schedule 

with a Gas Oil Ratio in excess cf 100,000-1, indicates that this well should 

be re-classified as a gas well in the ******* Pcol. It is cur 

intention, therefore, to remove this well frcm the Oil Proration Schedule, effective 

April 30th, 1955 and in order that there may be no delay in its being assigned an 

allowable on the gas proration schedule, you are hereby instructed to make 

application to the Director of the Oil Ccnservaticn Commission in Santa Fe fer a 

non-standard gas proration unit. Upon receipt cf an NSP Order you will please 

file with this office Form C-110 in quadruplicate showing the change in p»el name 

and a gas well plat in duplicate shewing the acreage dedicated ts this well. 

This matter should be given ycur very prompt attention so that there may bo 

no lapse ef time in the transfer of the well fr&m the Oil Schedule to the Gas 

Schedule. 

Ycurs very truly, 

VATICrCOMMISSION 

Cepyt OCC-Santa Fe. 
Transporter 

Districf 1 

BP* 


